Muhammad Aamir

Regular Visiting Faculty

Centre for Energy System

Email: Contact: N/A LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Aamir is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the Centre for Energy System. Dr. Muhammad Aamir has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 57, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Regular Visiting Faculty	2018- Present
Centre for Energy System	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2017 - 2017
Centre for Energy System	
Assistant Professor	2016 - 2016
Centre for Energy System	
	- Present

Research Articles

Understanding the Structure and Structural Effects on the Properties of Blast Furnace Slag (BFS)

Muhammad Sajid Chenguang Bai Muhammad Aamir Zhixiong You Zhiming Yan Xueming Lv ISIJ International , Volume 59, Issue 7, Pages 1153-1166

Impact Factor: 1.405 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 57 **DOI:** DOI:10.2355/isijinternational.ISIJINT-2018-453

2019